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Admin-D (LKKAuto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 26 April 2022 2:53 PM
To: assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cc: MTPRI; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
Subject: FW: 50114127 / OUR INSURED -  SHA8278M / TP VEH NUMB : SHF396G / DOA 

25.04.2022 - ARRANGE FOR SURVEY

Ref: TAX/04/22/2073 
 
Dear Yan, 
 
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis. 
 
TP: SHA8278M 
Insured: SHF396G 
Workshop: Ding Automotive Pte Ltd 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Hua Yen 
Claim Department 
 
Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 

DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg 
 

From: Taxis Customer Service <taxiscs@stengg.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 26 April 2022 11:48 am 
To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 
Cc: kelly.ding@dingauto.sg; sarah@dingautomotive.com; claims@dingautomotive.com 
Subject: 50114127 / OUR INSURED - SHA8278M / TP VEH NUMB : SHF396G / DOA 25.04.2022 - ARRANGE FOR SURVEY 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and 
are expecting the content or attachment.  

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear All , 
 
Kindly assist to arrange survey for the above mentioned SHA8278M (our insured) claiming against your  
 
insured – SHF396G . 
 
Thanks! 
 
With warmest regards, 
 
Loong 
Ding Automotive Pte Ltd 
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31 Corporation Rd, Singapore 649806 
Tel : 9689 1857  / 6265 7130 
 
 
 
 
This email is confidential and may also be privileged. If this email has been sent to you in error, please delete it 
immediately and notify us. Please do not copy, distribute, or disseminate part or whole of this email if you are not the 
intended recipient or if you have not been authorized to do so. We reserve the right, to the extent and under 
circumstances permitted by applicable laws, to retain, monitor, and intercept email messages to and from our systems. 
Thank you.  


